
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS for W56HZV-12-R-0439 

The following questions have been received regarding the above Solicitation.  Answers are 

current as of 21 November 2012. 

 

QUESTION 1:  Is a revised gasket drawing available? 

 

Answer 1:  No 

 

QUESTION 2:  Filter specifications MIL-PRF-51527C and MIL-PRF-51526C were questioned 

as to what specification is dominant for the M98 Particulate filter? 

 

Answer 2:  The specification stated in the solicitation takes precedence. 

 

QUESTION 3:  Drawing number 5-19-6262, rev L, and 6573651, rev A, are in the TDP. Which 

drawing should be used to build the M98 particulate filter? 

 

Answer 3:  Does not matter as long as the contractor meets the requirements of the Performance 

Specification. 

 

QUESTION 4:  As long as Form, Fit and Function are met, how closely, or do we have to 

exactly match all of the items noted on the parts lists. For example, where specific 

glues/adhesives are called for, can alternate Mil-spec materials be used if they perform in the 

same manner?   

 

Answer 4:  The contractor shall meet the requirements of the Performance Specification. The 

media shall meet EA-F-2349.  

 

QUESTION 5:  Pleat count differences between drawing D5-19-6262 Rev L, Note 4 and 

6573655 Rev B, Note 2, were questioned. 

 

Answer 5:  The above drawings are for reference only. The contractor shall meet the 

requirements of the Performance Specification. It does not matter what referenced drawings that 

are used as a suggested method.  

 

QUESTION 6:  Part number differences between PL5-19-6407, Item 5 and drawing 6573670, 

Item 5, were questioned. 

 

Answer 6:  The above drawings are for reference only. The contractor shall meet the 

requirements of the Performance Specification. It does not matter what referenced drawings are 

used as a suggested method.  

 

QUESTION 7:  If the specified gasket material is used, is the HD/GB testing required?   

 

Answer 7:  Contractor shall run the HD/GB testing on the gaskets. 


